EAST LYME BOARD OF FINANCE

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FILED IN EA?;I[';L-}ME
= - NEC 3
BUDGET REVIEWS — FY 2016-2017 m (}0 AT Q..'Q'J/__@aw

Thursday, MARCH 17th, 2016  /A(A229 1o AT /0.
AT LYr\ﬁE- OWNEEEJE%Q

Members In Attendance: Steve Harney, Chairman
Lisa Picarazzi, Secretary
Camille Alberti
Beth Hogan
Jason Pazzaglia
William Weber

Also In Attendance: Mark Nickerson, First Selectman
Anna Johnson, Finance Director
Timothy Hagen, Board of Ed Chairman
Dr. Jeffrey Newton, Superintendent of Schools
Maria Whalen, School Business Director

Absent: No One

A. Call Special Meeting to Order
Chairman Harney called this Special Meeting of the East Lyme Board of Finance to order at 7:04 PM.

B. Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge was observed.

C. Delegations
Mr. Hamey called for Delegations.

Mychel Bridget Czaja, 6 Pleasant Drive, Niantic said that she loves this Town and that she moved here three
(3) years ago. When they did the realtor told her to trust living in a rent at first as the education system was
wonderful and things would be worth it as the location would be worth it for the education. They bought a
house in Niantic and paid more for it than she would have for a home elsewhere but they did this for the
education system. She recently heard at a BOE meeting that emotions should be taken from decisions. She
does not believe that to be so and feels that it is the emotion that makes it special. She asked that they
consider this while making the numbers work. She feels that the current $200 increase per home is small in
comparison to what they will get from it.

Robert Tukey, 111 Sleepy Hollow Rd. wants the proposal as presented to be adopted as he does not want
higher class sizes.

Mr. Harney read into the record a letter signed and submitted by 40 people supporting Mr. Newton’s decision
to put forth the recommendation that Lillie B. Haynes and Flanders be renovated and rebuilt. (Letter
attached)

D. New Business

a. Budget Reviews — FY 2016-2017

+ Board of Education (999) — Timothy Hagen, BOE Chairman, Dr. Jeffery Newton, Superintendent
Mr. Hagen, Board of Ed Chairman said that he had a couple of comments. He said that they are fortunate
with the fine school system and teachers that they have. He thanked them for the support with the contract
negotiations and hopes that their support will continue and he thanked the administration and Superintendent
Newton for all their hard work in putting the budget together. He then introduced Superintendent Newton.




Dr. Newton, Superintendent of Schools thanked Mr. Hagen and said that he would go over the PowerPoint
presentation on the Board of Ed budget that was unanimously adopted. (Copy attached)

He said that they are requesting a 3.56% increase ($1,566,525) and that the drivers in this were the salary
and insurance costs along with transportation. He noted that they had started at a 6% increase and he came
in with a 4.56% increase and they ended with the 3.56%. He explained that 1.91% ($841,222) of the 3.56%
increase is in salaries due to the recent contract negotiations. The combined increase for salaries and
insurance is 2.56% ($1,127,321) of the 3.56% overall increase. Class size is very important to them so they
worked to keep the numbers where they are. Enrollment has decreased over the past and current year and
they will continue to monitor this closely. The full day kindergarten program added five (5) teachers and they
are right at the average for their DRG per student spending. They are continuing meetings to perhaps have
some savings in transportation services.

He said that he and Donna Gittleman, Interim Assistant Superintendent for SPED, Maria Whalen, Business
Director and Nancy Burdick, Finance, would be happy to answer any questions that they might have.

Mr. Harney opened the floor to questions from the Board.

Ms. Picarazzi asked how they saved $7000 on water when it would have a fixed cost associated with it.
Ms. Whalen said that she reviewed the budget over the years and pulled it back into line with what they
actually used.

Ms. Picarazzi asked about the $15,241 DRG figure and if it had increased over the years.
Mr. Hagen said yes — it was in the $14,000 range.

Ms. Picarazzi asked about the advertising savings that they have been talking about and if it has really
happened.

Mr. Newton said that so far, not really however they have generated a small amount of revenue.

Ms. Picarazzi said that she would like to see them move out of the talk phase and into the detail phase for
next year. ‘

Mr. Newton said that the advertising income is something that should go towards offsetting the turf field
replacement as they are only good for 20 years and they are already some 4 years into it leaving them 16
years before they need to replace it.

Ms. Hogan asked what some of the new initiatives were for this year that they decided not to bring forward.
Mr. Newton said that they had some reading programs and an additional math coach.

Mr. Harney asked about the teacher evaluations project and where that stood.
Mr. Newton said that it is still on-going.

Mr. Hamey asked about the insurance costs.
Ms. Whalen said that they anticipate a 14% increase this year — the same as last year and that they have
spoken at length with the agent over this to get to this figure.

Mr. Weber said that it seems that as the student population went down that the budget did not go down
proportionately — he asked that they speak to this.

Mr. Newton said that the reduced enrollment does not affect only one grade or area and that it therefore
does not show up as a reduction of perhaps people. It does not always equate out and is more like apples to
oranges.

Mr. Weber asked if the 27.7% of certified staff with less than 5 years of service is less than it was five years
ago or has it been at the same level.
Mr. Newton said that this is the newer staff that they have been able to bring in.

Mr. Harney asked about the short term savings and if they have identified Town locations to be able to save
dollars for some of the programs.
Mr. Newton said that they have for one but not as of yet for Coastal Connections.

Board of Finance FY 16-17 Budget Reviews Special Meeting Minutes — March 17, 2016 2




Ms. Alberti said that in the $1.9M for utilities that the detail showed some schools having a decrease and
others an increase but not as you would think.

Ms. Whalen said that they are being very accurate/vigilant with having the bills for the building go to that
building. There also are different usages with solar panels, natural gas, oil, etc.

Ms. Alberti asked with respect to the transportation if they have looked at re-negotiating the bus contract.
Ms. Whalen said that the contract that they are under goes out to 2019 and that it includes everything in it,
SPED, etc.

Mr. Pazzaglia asked where the two teacher reductions were from.
Mr. Newton said that one was a regular teacher and one from SPED due to movement there.

Mr. Weber asked about the supplies line items as some of it goes up and some down.
Ms. Whalen said that they have consolidated a lot of line items and that this will be the baseline (Chart of
Accounts) for next year.

Mr. Weber noted that on Page 4 of the B Section of the information that they had been provided with on the
budget regarding the High School — Projected enroliment and associated account expenses that the total
change figure should be $331,406 rather than the $336,643 that they have there.

Ms. Whalen said that she would review it again and have it corrected.

Mr. Harney asked on the revenue side about the ECS from the State.
Ms. Whalen said that she budgeted based on what they have received from the State.

Mr. Harney asked about categorical grants.
Ms. Whalen said that they are written for a specific purpose and they have specific items and people in it and
the grant covers what it was written for.

Ms. Picarazzi asked about Other Professional Services going up by $239,530.

Ms. Gittleman and Ms. Whalen said that this is due to individual evaluations and that the law has changed
such that people have the right to challenge the evaluation and to have a new one done.

Ms. Picarazzi asked if they do challenge.

Ms. Gittleman said that is what has driven this cost — they can challenge and they do.

Ms. Picarazzi asked how much of this is legal services.

Ms. Whalen said that the nurses were moved into this category so some of this is due to adjustments that
were made to bring everything into the new baseline.

Mr. Weber commented/asked if the sections that they have moved items out of show the decreases as he
does not see areas that went down by that much.

Ms. Picarazzi noted that some of the 611 supplies line items had increased.
Ms. Whalen said that line 612 was consolidated with line 611.

Ms. Picarazzi asked if beyond the consolidation if some of it was for new initiatives.
Ms. Whalen said that it is putting things in the right areas.

Ms. Picarazzi said that the salaries are not uniformly increasing — it shows 3% for one school and 3.75% for
another school. Some are higher than the 3% and she said that she was not expecting that.

Ms. Whalen said that it is based on the actual salary, step movement and items that relate to the actual
person so it reflects if someone retired and a new person was hired.

Ms. Picarazzi asked if the teachers are getting more than the 3% increase.

Mr. Newton said that it is 3.2%, 3.3% each year and that it is 9+% over the three year contract.

Ms. Picarazzi said that anything over the 3% be it .2, is still a lot overall.

Mr. Newton said that along with the salary increases that they are working 189 days instead of the 187 per
year.

Mr. Harney said that the salaries line is the lion’s share of the increase at $884,222. But — Section B of the
information that they provided the Board with shows the increase at $781,222.

Board of Finance FY 16-17 Budget Reviews Special Meeting Minutes ~ March 17, 2016 3




Mr. Newton and Ms. Whalen said that they had money budgeted for the OT/PT and they moved it out to
contracted service. This would also affect the adopted budget that you cannot change now.

Mr. Harney thanked them for the presentation. He noted that there are a lot of new people and that they are
doing some great housekeeping. He said that he would collect any other questions that the Board may have
once they further review the information that was given to them and would forward them for response.

E. Public Discussion
Mr. Harney called for any comments from the Public.

Maria Vargas, 18 Pontiac Drive said that she was glad that she waited until now to comment. She
complimented Ms. Whalen on her ability to answer all of their questions and her knowledge of the budget.
She said that she hopes that they adopt the budget as it is.

F. Board Comments

Mr. Harney said that he thought that this year more than any other has been good and that on a monthly
basis someone comes from the BOE to update them on what is happening. The BOE is more than two-thirds
of the entire budget and they want to take the time to review it along with the needs of the community as a
whole and for all factions within the community.

Ms. Hogan said that she liked the presentation and how they have combined various items and all of the
work that has gone into it.

Ms. Alberti said that she attended some of the contract negotiations along with Mr. Harney and that she
supported the increases at the time to get the teachers paid more and she thinks that this keeps them
competitive. She said that at this point she would be inclined to support their budget however she is only one
vote on the Board. She also thanked the BOE on their selection of Mr. Newton. She lastly commented on the
letter that they received regarding the elementary schools — they have held numerous forums on it and she
thinks that they have enough information to move forward with something. She urged them to do something
due to the financial situation that the State is in.

Mr. Weber said that they have moved full circle and they have supported the new teachers. He thanked them
for all of their hard work.

Mr. Pazzaglia thanked them for the information and said that he thinks that it is pretty clear to understand.

Ms. Picarazzi thanked everyone for coming and for their interest in the process. There was a lot of work done
and apart from the salaries, it is an austere budget. This budget comprises nearly 75% of the Town budget
and they have the responsibility to do for the collective good. She said that while she is a proponent of salary
increases that over 3% was not something that she expected and it was certainly not expected over a three
(3) year period of time. She said that she hopes that they will look for some level of austerity. She thanked
Mr. Newton for his leadership.

G. Adjournment
Mr. Harney called for a motion to adjourn.

*MOTION (1)
Ms. Picarazzi moved to adjourn this Special Meeting of the East Lyme Board of Finance at 9:08 PM.

Ms. Hogan seconded the motion.
Vote: 6 —0—-0. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Zmitruk,
Recording Secretary

Board of Finance FY 16-17 Budget Reviews Special Meeting Minutes — March 17, 2016 4




B

R

: March 17, 2016
R 17005 b

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

Dear Board of Finance Members, ,
TOW?!: OF EAST LYME

It is with the goal of providing the children of East Lyme the best education and a safe
environment that we support Mr. Newton’s decision to put forth the recommendation that
Lillie B. Haynes and Flanders be renovated and rebuilt. There are many reasons why his
recommendation is indeed the most sensible. Originally it was always to be this plan, which was
suddenly changed. Combining Niantic Center School and Lillie B. Haynes has always made the
most sense for a myriad of reasons.

Haynes is a structure that easily accommodates the projected 425 students. As Mr. Newton has
stated it is part of a campus in close proximity to other facilities, which are easily shared with
our children. One of the foremost concerns is safety for our children. On several occasions the
students from the Middle School have had to evacuate their building. They were quickly
ushered to the safety of Haynes being brought in from the cold. What would happen to our
children if Niantic Center were the location and 425 children would have to be evacuated from
that building, especially if it were on a cold winter’s day? Where on earth would they go?! If
there were ever a Millstone evacuation the Haynes location provides quicker access to I-95.

There are several programs that have been initiated by the Middle School staff that have
brought their students over during the day to collaborate with our elementary students. Also,
new this year, one of the Haynes third grade classes has begun a “Book Club” with senior
citizens. This class walks over to the Senior Center and engages with seniors in discussions on
chosen books that they are reading simultaneously. Such an experience has met with great
success! Other collaborative experiences with the seniors at the community center have
occurred in the past. The Middle School Orchestra participates every year in our Veterans’ Day
Program as well. At the end of the school year all our classes meet over at the East Lyme Public
Library to hear about summer programs that encourage our students to continue reading over
the summer. These are all very special occasions for our students which enrich their education
while providing a safe haven.

Haynes is a building with a lot of natural light that is very conducive to learning, and roomy,
wide corridors where numerous exhibits are presented. In the courtyard students learn about
gardening, and composting. They experience watching a family of ducks nest, and then
ducklings hatching. We all watch them waddle around, learn to fly, and swim before they are
lead out by a parade of children early one morning to their new home on Gorton Pond!
Annually we also are involved in hatching trout in our science room that are also then released
into Gorton Pond.

There are many fields that are used for an array of school activities. If future expansion were
necessary these area would provide the needed'space. There is more than adequate parking
with the potential for increased parking space.

Ac:cby%‘;gﬁed 3/ Dok oectip Covinos ;Zdw




Superintendent Newton was tasked by the Boards of Finance and Selectman to revisit the $58
million elementary school building plan with the understanding that it would not be passed by
the town’s people at a referendum. In good faith and after studying all the plans made before
his arrival as Superintendent of Schools, Superintendent Newton presented a new plan with
valid details supporting his recommendation. it was disheartening to hear on Monday, March
14% that his well researched, most common-sense plan was not supported by the Board of
Education Members. Superintendent Newton has been transparent in all his dealings on this
important issue. We hope that you will all put politics aside and truly support what is in the
best educational interest and safety of our children!

Sincerely,




qoy P \O\?\NA.B\\ Nifri]E 405y \JS\LE&SUH.\,@?

91/LT/€ uo
UOIMBN Jor Juspualuiadng pue uaseH wijf Jieyd 3og Aq
2dueul{ jo pJeog 13 3yl 01 pajuasalid

LT0Z-9T0T Ad 10§ 193png pardopy
uoinesnp3 jo pieog sawAi isej

S[00YDS 2[qnd SWIAT Iseq]
2




}123png |euolleonps /I-9T
uolleanp3 jo pleog panosdde Ajsnowijueun .

1404}9 dAI1eJI0QE||0D
pue ssa20.4d 193pnq panaA Alysnoloy] .

weal diysiapea| aAljeslsiuiwpe
pue J}e1s Palllwwod pue paiedipaq -

:syuey) pue uoiiusodray quawdojanag

198png LI-9T A SdTA



%95°€  S09'665'SVS (S9Allel iUl MBU INOYIM)
1953png paidopy LT0C-910¢

%S6'C  080°CE0VYS }93png JeaA 1uaiind

MBINIBNQ 193pNng £T0Z-9T0C Ad Sd13




(%95°€)
G09‘66S'StS

: 393png £T-9T Ad

paidopy 309

080°€EE0VYS
:393png
9T0C-S10C Ad

(%95 ')
T68'8€0°9VS
:jesodo.d
s,Judpualuiadng

sSuines 3509 )10M BA1RIHUI MON

10} 9sodinday
$3S0J uojleanp] |e1dads

(dH@H) s@anseaw

Suines 3502 Juawajduwy $3502 Aynin

sisanbal suol}n} jooyds 13uden
/saAnieniul mau
J0 uoseuIWI|3

$3S02 uoijelrodsues)

S$1S0J Iyueinsuj

(%0°9) ¥90'589°91S saseaJoul Alejes [enjaesiuo)

:198png £/102-9T0C pa1d3loid

A10)S3198png L10Z-9T0Z Ad SdT3




%9879
h S g LLT Nwm 87¢ oiBti0T
HEIS C6V'TEE LS

/ SITEIEL:

93Aojdwy

e

108png JO %¥6°8. = Sujouag + Alejes

LT0Z-9T0C 404 S3S0) paxid
SI9A1IQ 103png A9




%9¢°¢ STE99¢'T S 659761 S SIUNOJDY SUTT SNOWe A
%Is€ 998951 § SISCH S sadtATeg Rndwo)
%t ¢ 8FOFOST S Y By S spods 2 I1d
%6T ¢ S6L6VT T S 86661 S UonInJ - SJOOYDS J2Use
%STE LOL6LFT S 89T'8L s uoneuodsuri] 1UpPmS
stonenjeay uonednpy ferdadg
SIVTAIRG [
eI ERTH R HE e
%8T°¢ TS IOV T § 80CFLT S uonesnpy [eroadg
SIDALI(T 123png 235187
—10
—~Yt e
%96°C IZELTI LS 660987 S Q.wwn\mwy sijauRg 240U WP 2 dWRISU]
%161 TS S IS S\ LSS iR ) satTe[Rg ,
)ospng ASEAIU] 9107 A1
9T A 1940 04 2ADE[NWIN)) 1940 asea.ldu]
C09%°¢ STS°995°T 509°665 'St S yospng paroaddy pavog

[esodoad 198png pasnlpy




L
ﬁ u 816702 $ dHAH 01 Odd wouJy buinow sbuines soueinsul,

%90V 660982 $ osealou] [ejo |

GuewsImeY WewAoKhuz-un ‘o] “5'S)
%EE 186 $ sjjsuag JBYlo
%G 82 /7S 6Yy $§ ©sealou| dwo) S Ja)IOA
%29 9/281 $ 9sealou| uoisuad
% FE GOV'8ZI $ mmmmgmmw_o www_@rmc_

(s1s0) 11jouUag 3uli4 |enjoeljuo))
123png dunesadQ pasododd ,/T-,9T




669°LLY'TS -je1ol
669 LLVSH
000000'TS

(suapnis OT) 000°000°TS
|eUOIIPPE UB Ud3(

aney pjnom 9T-,ST 40}

' 51500 JuaWade|d [BUIAIXD
| swesgoid/sad1nias
9SNOH-U| INOYHM

669°LLY
vScers
CLL'8SE
¥90°8C¢€
qT9'qES
0SC'eS8

uoljejiodsuel] /m 1s0)

jugwiade|d |eutaixy

910¢-S10¢
STOC-¥10¢
VT0Z-€10¢
€102-¢10¢
¢10¢-110¢
TT0C-0T0¢C

lea) |ooyds

‘213 ‘uolleriodsuel) ‘uoddng
pue uonuaAIau| [esoineyag ‘Adesay] disnip ‘Adessy Wy ‘Suljasuno)

‘Adesay] |edisAyd ‘Adesay] jeuonnednddQ ‘Adesay] asdengueq/ydeads
Se YoNns S3JIAIDS palejaJ apnjdul Aew ‘uoionuisul 12aJip 01 uoniippe uj

"TZ Yysnouayy ¢ pasde
Sa111jigesIp YIIM SJuapnis |je o) uoneanpd dlgnd aleludoiddy pue aau4

$1S0) JUBWIdE|d [eualX] uonesnpy |enads



8T2‘60S$ :Adewwns sSuiaes |ejol

8TE'L0TS S3ulnes dHAH-
-gJueinsuj

000‘TTS Sdulnes J91B\\-
00L‘ETS S3uines auedoud-
000°9SS sauines 10-
TR

8€7'88S Saulnes s | g 1 SIUDWIAIIOY-
C96°CETS S3UIneS uoI11SOd dulyoeaj 314 0°¢ 4O uoIdNPaY-

:swelisoid pue jjeis

sguiaes 198png




i}jeys Suiyoeal mau ano uielas pue yioddns 03 Juem s\

00°00T 68¢ |eloy

SIA +0€ = 'y €T siA +0€
siA QE-GZ m

0€-5¢ L€ 1T sik 0€-SZ
siIAgz-0cm

siAQz-ST H €L 1C siA gz-0¢

SIAST-0T ™ LLT IS sih 0Z-ST
SIAQT-G

siA g ueyissom (5 74 0L saA ST-0T

6Vl 3% siA 0T-5

Kt LT sih g

Orral. A
SI1A Qp-c7” moﬁwu«EQ% ueyy ssa

(ST/0€/TT Jo se)
9WAT 1583 Ul 9JIAJSS JO SIe3A

jjers 3uiyoeay payind)
:suonelapisuo) paiejay BYl0




Dy " 1o3png
i L9LteL' Y vrSrietv L6S‘LT6'6E paidopy
P TELTVE TY 08T ‘veror STLTOZ'6€

%IV'1 %06°C %E0C %9LT %BLT %vv'1T %EBT %SY0-

%09°¢ %G6°E WPE'E %VEE %LB8C %e6C %L6'T %OV'C

123png
%CL’E %897 %IBY %IE'E %NLLE %69V %WV'E %BEC s, adng

paadopy 'salegpng umo|,/q0g/uspuauriadng
AJ03SIH Jesodo.d 193png 1u3sIg




L102-9T0C 40} 314 ui 33ueyd 0 T- e s}3|43Y

06 8°LT 19T { opeJo
00T 6°LT 6LT ¢ apeJo
06 Vot 174" ¢ °peiId
06 €T 6CT T apeJo
06 €Vl 6C1 uayiediapuny
(auswijjo4ua
3uyjjoy)
0t 99°81 (Te/zros8) 9g -94d pailet3aiy

LT0C-910¢C 104
Suiyers/auapnis Alejuswalj pasodoud




91-91 S1-v1 v1-€1 cl-t CT-11 11-01
| i B - - | — —— —— 00s¢

|
-

AL 1LLC
128¢
i._wmwN hN‘@?la 000€

L10¢€

00S€
PUISsI|

GT "D9(- 2ANDads.19] [edLI0ISIH
Hoday JuaWijjoiu] Juapnis 217 — 1 PvUISIg




0¢ LYLT LTL't
T 080T 8/0°T
9 S8 8178
4 2LT 89T
T T6C 06¢
L 0S€ 243
* sT0Z/1/0T
(3sv3yd3a) a31d3royd IVNLOV
ISVYIYONI LTO0Z-9TOZ Ad 9T0Z-STOT A4

JUSW(|oJuUd 9T/TE/ZT |ENIOE UO pPaseq,

V101
|ooyds y3iH
|00YdS 3|pPpPIA
IEMIE Rl RN ]I
sauAeH g al||1
slapue|

TOOHJS

pa1Rload LT10Z-9T0Z SA BNV 9T0Z-STO0Z A4
Jusuaqioauy Sd14



(v1-£10Z u1 uspeBbiapury] Aep-||nj yo uolejusWS|dWI Y3 INOYIIM 3] 4 (.- USSQ dARY P|NOAA)
(syuspnis p-) 01 L-) 9102-1 L0Z U9aMIaq UCIIONPIY Joayoea] [aaaT] Asejuaws|3 ||eseA0 J14 0°2-
Jayodes | uoneonp3 _m_omaw \Cmucm_.\:o_m J14 G6°0-

sisyoes| Wy Aeyjuswo|3 314 L°0-

slaydes) JIsSnpn bmucoc‘_o_m EIERAY

sleyoes] woousse|) Aejuswa|3 314 Q°)L-

‘9102-LL0C
A10)SIH JedA-G JaA0 Je)s panila) Alejuawalg Jo (suoljonpay 39bpng pue suonisod MaN) S9SSoT/sules) JaN |[BI9AQ [B)0L
ysiueds wa|3 0 T+ 314 0'T-
108 pue WsF 0T+
woousse|d 0°'¢- r_m_cmnm wel3 O°'T+ 0 woj3 0°1- wa|3 0°Z- 9T0Z-S10¢
dISNIN 0E°0-
18 pue
(vav) p3dso'1- (vH@vav) p3 ds 0'T- dISNIA 0Z°0~ ISNIN OT "0~ 0 ST0Z-#10Z
ysiueds waf3 0'1-
pue
(uspeSuapuny w3 0+
Aeq jjn4 paiuswajdwi) W33 0T+ wa|3 T+
€88 woousse) W3 0°G+ Wo[3 0'T+ w93 570+
ysiueds wa|3 0'T- waj3 60+ Wa|3 0T+ wa|3 0T+ #102-€10C
JASNIN T°0- HY 10
¥68 Y 10 we3 0°T-
wooJsse|) wal3 §'z- JISNIA| T°0- wa|3 0'T- wa|3 §°0- 0 €107-T10T
116 p3ds o+ p3ds 5o+
wooisse|) wa|3l §°'1- 0 0 w3 0°T- w3 §°0- CT0¢-T10C
judwjjoiuy
wuapnis ) 1ed) 10} |e10] 19N w33 Ma N VH RE| Je3) |o0YIS
9L/E€L/L

jusw|joIug Juspms -y pue
Ai0ysiH sso/ules 314 1eap-G
4e1S payie) Alejuswall sd13

Juawjjosus JuUapnis -} pue
A103s1H sso1/uieD 314 Jeaj-G Jeis paiyiia) Alejuawa)l




m 91 w 9T - ST ST - 7T YT - €T €1-.2T ZT-.11
0cCeE

ove
./\\\/ 09€
08e

S3U3aPNIS JO # :uonednpy |eads

%el LCLC 09¢ 910¢2-ST0¢
%ET 1L/.C 89¢ STOZ-v10¢
%9°C1 128¢ LSE v10¢Z-€10¢
%811 ¥68¢ [4%3 €10¢-C10¢
%1 LC6C LSE ¢10¢-110¢

sjuapnis p3 ds sjuapnis

jo 98ejuaddiad | Juawjjoius jejor p3ds jo i Jeajp

JuUsaWijjoiu3 uoijeanpy |eads




$15,241 - East Lyme

=

DRG D

ozn
r\
=]

—

10SPUIp)
 playsIayIAM
UMOM3IEM

| piopIR1eM
 paoy3uijjem
] uo13uluols

] uol13uIyinos
 uoyaYys
JItH Aoy

' yooiqhes p|o
) uaneH YlioN
 pIOJIIA MON

_ UO13UIMBN

PIO4IIN
pieApan

_ awiA] 1se3

| uordweH ise3

Aqueuso 1se]
L

|

[joMwiol)

| 191Say2|0)

uoulD
L
pJojuesg

QEMEL

uiag

Per Pupil Expenditure Comparison for 2014-2015

Dollars
20,000
18,000
16,000

DRG Average $15,124




|0o0YydS Adejusaws|3 ue Jo 3UIso|)-
$1404}3 SUISIIIBAPY paseaJdu| 9z1831ells-

Awumam UMO| _Uw.hm—._m w_o__mmOn_v
(MOU SFYTPTIR EZ
Em.\_MOLn_ SUOI10°aUUO0) |BlSe0) a9yl JO UOIil1ed0|9Yy-

(s@21A435 uoedNp] [B199dS) NYVYIT Yim
sailiunyioddQ aAileloge||o) J2ylin4 91es811SaAU|-

TEThes I Wel80ld uonisued] TZ-8T Y3 JO UOIBIO|Y-

VW T2FTY]
u,Ooom wﬁ_&m

ULI9 L -)I0YS
Seap] SUIABS JIGde.NS




uollepuno4 uolleonp3j swAj ise3-

s|elialeAl @2Ua12S Jo diysiaulied/suoileuo(q Jazijd-
3uiseyound A|ddng jo poyia|N 211ewa1SAS-

(1oded sonpaus) asn ASojouyda) pasealdou| 21es11SaAul-
191U JUEBID 9PIM-1I103513-

%&mewmﬁ\ (310ddng uoneanp3 jelnads
VgV) S921AJ9S Paldesiuo) Yim uoliepijosuo) Jayund-

(3n0 3uiloesiuod Ajpuasund)
uosJiad 1oddng ASojouydss] aAIISISSY 9SNOH-U| uled] -

(sumo] sulioqysdiaN
U}M 31eJ0ge||0D) S31I[13N Ul SSUIARS WINILIOSUOD-

ULIQ-SUO0]
Seap] suiAes disajens



